Federal Emergency Management Agency

Washington, D.C. 20472
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Brian K. Grimes
Director
NDivision of Emeraency Preparedness

U.S. Nuclear Regqulatory Commission
FROM: Zgééﬁézﬁzé‘%iééég525f5--- K

Assistant Associate Director
Office of Hatural and Technological llazards

SUBJECT: Comanche Peak (TX) Offsite Emergency Preparedness
Plan Development

The Federal Emergency iManagement Agency Reaion VI office received conies
of the State and local offsite preparedness nlans for the Comanche Peak

lHuclear Generating Station on June 17, 1982, which were then sent to the
Region VI Padiological Assistance Committee for comment. Comments have

been received and are being evaluated. Informal opinions given are that
the State (Texas) plan is good and well organized; and the local plans,

while complete, need some formating and organizational modifications.

Based upon the current status of plan review, we have scneduled forwarding
an interim finding to the Nuclear Regulatory Commission based upon the
plan review only, on September 3, 1932.

An exercice to test the nlans is oresently scheduled for January 31, 1983.
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